

Governance Meeting (08212023)

August 21, 2023 / Transcribed by Vulkan

Stewards	1
Facilitators	1
Secretary	1

Stewards

- Posted updates to [AIP-317](#) (ApeCoin DAO Sustainable Governance and Operations Budget) Draft on the Forum
- Working on gathering feedback and answering questions on the budget proposal
- Posted Discord Announcement about Ape Assembly Internal Elections being live
- Brainstorming the Metaverse and Marketing & Communications Working Group Elections process, announcement to come

Facilitators

- 90 AIPs in process, including 19 pending Implementation
- Multilingual plug-in is live on the Forum; translates Forum buttons, links, text but not actual proposal text
- Added note to [AIP Draft Template](#) explaining authors receiving funds would need to KYC
- AIP-282 ([Information Request - Role of Special Council](#)) posted to the Forum
- FAQ about "[The Lounge](#)" posted to the Forum
- Gathering Author and Administration contact info to post to new section in Forum as part of AIP-258

Secretary

- Building out [DAO Community Calendar](#)
- Following up with authors of approved AIPs to coordinate when Milestones are completed
- [AIP Transparency Tuesday](#) video posted to Twitter/Discord/Forum
- [Weekly Newsletter](#) posted to Twitter/Discord/Forum